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TO: ALL BIDDERS.

ADDENDUM NO.1 TO ZIMRA TENDER NO NCB 15/2022 FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND
INSTALLATION OF BIOMETRIC ACCESS CONTROL,

uery 1.
Does ZIMRA provide switches?
Response 1.
No, the prospective supplier should provide switches and all the accessories that are required for the
system to function.
uery 2.
If the prospective supplier is providing switches what brand do you recommend?
Response 2.
ZIMRA is not brand specific.
uery 3.
What systems should it integrate with?
Response 3.
It should integrate with CCTV System
uery 4.
How may cards should the system come with?
Response 4.
It should come with 300 cards

uery S.

How many users should the system accommodate?



Response 5.
It should accommodate up to 3000 users

uery 6.
Should the system come with override key and break glass?
Response 6.
Yes, every door should have an override key and break glass.
uery 7.
What size of the magnetic lock do you require?

Request 7,
600 LBS

Query 8.

What size should a door closer be?
Request 8.

Standard.

All other requirements including closing date remain unchanged as per the Bidding Document.
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Director Procurement Managemen
ZIMRA



